September 2, 2017

James Nielsen

Chief Operating Officer

Maryland Lottery and Gaming Control Agency
1800 Washington Blvd, Suite 330

Baltimore, MD 21230

Dear Mr. Nielsen:
Re: Hours of Operation at Ocean Downs

The Casino at Ocean Downs would like to request the following standard schedule of operating
hours:

Beginning on the first Monday of October each year:

e Monday through Thursday, 8am — 4am
e Friday 8am through Monday 4am, 24 hour operation.

Beginning on the Monday one week prior to Memorial Day each year:
e Full 24 hour 7 day a week operation
Annually, from December 26" to January 2":

e Full 24 hour operation on all weekdays (Monday through Thursday) during the
holiday week in addition to the standard 24 hour operation on weekends.

This has been our annual schedule since 24 hour operation was enacted. We have historically
requested the seasonal changes in hours from the Commission on an annual basis. We would
like to discontinue that practice and simply request the Commission approve these seasonal

changes as our normal operating hours unless and until we make a written request otherwise.

Respectfully,
Ay =
Bobbi Sample

General Manager
Casino at Ocean Downs



